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September 22, 2023

William Johnson, SW Coordinator
Monmouth County Reclamation Center
Department of Solid Waste Management
6000 Asbury Avenue

Tinton Falls, NJ 07753

Dear Mr. Johnson,

The Department of Environmental Protection’s (Department) Division of Sustainable Waste Management
is in receipt of an August 24, 2023, request for administrative action to the Monmouth County District Solid
Waste Management Plan (County Plan). This request for administrative action to the County Plan proposes
County Plan inclusion of operational changes at Greenway Industries of New Jersey T/A Greenway
Recycling Class B Recycling Center, located at 89 Yellowbrook Road, Block 177 Lot 62.01 in the
Township of Howell. Specifically, the August 24, 2023 request for administrative action to the County
Plan proposes County Plan inclusion of:

e Changes to hours of operations:
o The operating hours of the facility have changed from 7:00a.m. to 5:00p.m to twenty-four
(24) hours a day Monday through Friday. The extended hours are for material receipt and
transfer only, not processing.
o Saturday hours will remain the same from 8:00am - 4:00pm.
e Acceptance of up to 2,000 tons per day with a maximum limit of 6,000 tons per week of Class B
recyclable materials, including concrete, concrete pipe, concrete block, other concrete materials
and asphalt at the facility.

Pursuantto N.J.A.C. 7:26-6.11(b)5, the Department considers this County Plan inclusion of the above noted
operational changes at Greenway Industries of New Jersey T/A Greenway Recycling Class B Recycling
Center to be an approvable administrative action. Therefore, this administrative action is hereby approved
pursuant to N.J.A.C. 7:26-6.11(f).

If you have any questions related to this matter, please contact Austin Rusnak of my staff at (609) 678-5533
or by e-mail at austin.rusnak@dep.nj.gov.

Sincerely,

Jill Aspinw?%l, Section Chief

Bureau of Solid Waste Planning and Licensing
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